This is not the oldest palm on campus, nor the tallest. This avenue of Jubaea and Phoenix canariensis was probably not planted until after the oval was lain out in 1903 and more likely after the Pavilion was constructed in 1912. Some of the palms in the Quad date to around 1907, and along Castle Rd could be as early as 1903. The tallest palm is the Washingtonia robusta on the western side of building L4 - it's around 30 metres and like the ones along Castle Rd was probably planted 1903-05